
 
 
From: Sumit Sen [mailto:sumit@senimmigration.com]  
Sent: 30 March 2010 20:42 
To: 'Gaurav'; imranokazmi@eim.ae; paul@senimmigration.com 
Cc: amina@senimmigration.com; mahnaz@senimmigration.com; mazhar@senimmigration.com; 
alphabravocharlie@rogers.com 
Subject: Imran Kazmi - SEN Dubai 
 
Dear Imran, 
 
I am coming to Dubai in the middle of April and I would like to meet up with you to discuss the matter. 
 
Best wishes, 
 
Sumit 
  
From:                              Gaurav [gaurav@senimmigration.com] 
Sent:                               08 February 2010 10:40 
To:                                   imran.kazmi@synergize.org; sumit@senimmigration.com 
Cc:                                   amina@senimmigration.com; mahnaz@senimmigration.com; 

mazhar@senimmigration.com; 'Soobia Kazmi'; alphabravocharlie@rogers.com 
Subject:                          RE: No Response from Sen 
  
Dear Imran, 
  
I have spoken to Mr. Sen on Saturday and he has adviced us to get letter from you stating your detailed job 
duties as Trainer. I would request you to please send us the duties so we should write it to CHC for reopening 
of file. 
  
Regards, 
  
Gaurav Sharma 
Regional Manager 
SEN CONSULTANCY 
SEN REGIONAL OFFICE FOR MIDDLE EAST 
Suite 325, Level 3, Alattar Shopping Mall, 
Karama, Dubai, U.A.E 
(T) + 971 (4) 3354856 
(F) + 971 (4) 3354857 
Email: gaurav@senimmigration.com 
Web site: www.senimmigration.com 
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